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Letby Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 09 August 2016 14:19

To: COCH-ALL-NNU-Staff (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Murphy Anne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST);
Lawrence Annemarie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: SECONDMENT

Hi AL

There are currently opportunities for staff to apply for secondments throughout the Trust. It is therefore come at an
opporiune time for us and we were able to facilitate this for Lucy.
Lucy is currently seconded to the Risk & Patient Safcty office for a period of 3 months.
Laura is currently seconded to the Hacmodialysis unit and will be relurning in November 2016,
Should anyone have an inferest in other areas please discuss this further during your appraisal — or come fo me
Airectly.
*indest regards

Eirian

Eirian Lloyd Powell

Neonatal manager

Neonatal Unit

Countess of Chester NHS Foundation Trust
Liverpool Road

Uplon

Chester
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